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Public Service Commission
July 9, 2020

Kenneth J. Plante, Coordinator VIA E-MAIL

Joint Administrative Procedures Committee
Room 680, Pepper Building

111 W. Madison Street

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-1400
japc@leg.state.fl.us

Re: Docket No. 202000094-EU; Rules 25-6.0440, Territorial Agreements for Electric
Utilities, and 25-6.0441, Territorial Disputes for Electric Ultilities, F.A.C.

Dear Mr. Plante:

The Commission has approved the adoption of the above rules without changes.

We plan to file the rules for adoption with the Department of State on July 16, 2020.

Sincerely, =
/s/ Kathryn G.W. Cowdery £ L &
Kathryn G.W. Cowdery -
Senior Attorney = o
wa (‘_."I.
W
& £

ce: Office of Commission Clerk
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Julie PhiIIiEs

From: Joint Administrative Procedures Committee <japc@leg.state.fl.us>
Sent: Thursday, July 09, 2020 2:15 PM

To: Kathryn Cowdery

Cc: Julie Phillips

Subject: RE: Adoption letter for PSC Rules 25-6.0440 adn 25-6.0441, F.A.C.
Attachments: Adoption letter to JAPC.docx

Ms. Cowdery,

Your email with the attached correspondence has been received.

Joint Administrative Procedures Committee
Room 680, Pepper Building

111 W. Madison Street

Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400

(850) 488-9110

Email: japc@leg.state.fl.us
http://www.japc.state.fl.us/

From: Kathryn Cowdery <kcowdery@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Sent: Thursday, July 9, 2020 1:55 PM

To: Joint Administrative Procedures Committee <japc@leg.state.fl.us>
Cc: Julie Phillips <JPhillip@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Subject: Adoption letter for PSC Rules 25-6.0440 adn 25-6.0441, F.A.C.

Please see the attached letter concerning the PSC’s adoption of Rules 25-6.0440 and 25-6.0441, F.A.C.
Please confirm your receipt of this letter by e-mailing Reply-All to this e-mail.

Thank you.

Kathryn Cowdery

Senior Attorney
Florida Public Service Commission





